Crazy 2451

Chapter 2451: Chapter 2446-justice

The next morning.

“Due to the tense atmosphere surrounding Chi Meixin’s murder case, the local leaders had decided to
postpone the press conference that was supposed to be held in the morning to the afternoon. ”

“At this moment, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Manzhou police station, the police
detectives were busy collecting clues from all aspects. ”

“Zeng ke and cui Lizhu, who had stayed behind to deal with the aftermath, had also been summoned
back by Zhao Yu.”

nn

“””Boss,”” Ran Tao reported to Zhao Yu over the phone,””we have found li Guan’s murder tools, as well

as Chi Meixin’s clothes.”” ”

unn

Chi Meixin was wearing work clothes. The oil stains that we found under the bridge might have come
from Chi Meixin’s clothes ...”” ”

I nnn

“’"0kay,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””then hurry up and bring it back for evidence collection tests

nn

“””| understand,”” Ran Tao replied, then added,””the reason why |li Guan came out twice was that he
didn’t want to hide the electric drill the first time!”” ”

“7”Later, he thought that the electric drill might detect the stone fragments under the bridge, so he
drove out again and brought the electric drill out alone ...”””

“After Zhao Yu expressed that he understood, he hung up the phone.”

“At the same time, cui Lizhu came in from outside and reported to Zhao Yu,””Boss, Dr. Guo and the
others found some crushed stones and human skin tissue in li Guan’s trunk ... ”

“”It has been confirmed that the gravel particles came from under the red flag bridge, which is
consistent with the samples taken from the drilling hole ... ”

“"”Also, we’ve also found out that the human skin tissue really belongs to Chi Meixin!”” ”

“””0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, then said,””these pieces of skin and tissue should have fallen from Chi
Meixin’s clothes into the car ...”””

I”

“""Right!”” Cui Lizhu said,””there’s no escape! He was the murderer

“"”0h, and ...”” Cui Lizhu suddenly remembered something, so she added,””we have found the
hardware store owner, and he confirmed that li Guan bought an electric drill, ropes, and other tools
from his store.”” ”

“”"And ...”” Cui Lizhu continued,””we asked a lot of people who knew li Guan, and their testimonies are
consistent. They said that li Guan has been acting weird recently. He’s crazy, and his words are often
confusing.”



“"”Everyone thought that he was going to retire soon, and it was just a little hard to accept. But no one
expected that there was such a big secret!”” ”

“Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu nodded, then asked,””cui, regarding the incident in 1979, have you found the
person involved?”” ”

“””No, | didn “t!”” Cui Lizhu shook her head and said,””the elders who built the factory have either
retired or been transferred away. Some of them have already passed away!”””

nnn

“*”I'm afraid it’ll take some time to find someone who knows ...

“”Team leader ...”” Zeng ke seemed to be waiting for an opening. As soon as cui Lizhu finished
speaking, he stood up and reported,””we have contacted the police in Guan Linlin’s hometown. They
have confirmed Guan Linlin’s disappearance and are looking for her family members ...”” ”

“"”However, regarding the details of the case, they still have to look into it. The criminal Police who was
in charge of the investigation ...”” ”

“""Got it,”” Zhao Yu said.””ls there any news from sis Wu and Captain Qiu?"””

“’”|t can’t be this fast!”” Zeng ke said,””the soil has been frozen, so we need some technical means to
dig it up!”

“””Also, li Guan said that although he remembered the location of the burial, he buried it very deep, so
it will definitely take some time!”” ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””even if we can dig it out in the morning, it will take tomorrow
for the identity to be verified. It seems that for the press conference, we can only talk about the Chi
Meixin first!”” ”

“As Zhao Yu spoke, he noticed that Xi Mengna was counting her fingers, so he asked,””””Hey, what are
you doing?”” ”

“Xi menna was shocked and quickly said,””””I’m calculating Chi Meixin’s birth date!”””
“"\What?”” Zhao Yu was confused.””Date of birth? What do you mean by that?”” ”

“””piya, it doesn’t match!”” Xi menna mumbled,””Chi Meixin was born in 1986, while the woman in red
was killed in 1979. If we're looking into it, it’s seven years old ...”” ”

“""| strangled a bear!”” “”What are you thinking about?”” Zhao Yu asked, his eyes wide open. ”

“””It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu grinned and said,””do you think that Chi Meixin is the reincarnation of Guan
Linlin? You’re too superstitious ...”” ”

“""How is this superstition?”” Xi menna was unconvinced.””Perhaps, after death, there’s a queue for
reincarnation? What bridge of helplessness? what soup of helplessness? it’s possible for him to
reincarnate after seven years!”””

“””It’s Meng Po soup ...”” Ran Tao corrected him.”
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ingl i Liz '
“"”You’re really something!”” Cui Lizhu asked
nemesis?”” ”

so, according to what you said, li Guan is their

“""Eh? It really is!”” Xi menna said,””it’s like ... Like those TV shows I've watched! | didn’t expect that
there would be such a strange thing in reality!”” ”

nn |77 »

“”|f that’s the case ...”” Cui Lizhu crossed her arms and said,””this li Guan is really sinful

“” Alright, alright, you two can stop talking. My place is already messy enough!”” Zhao Yu shook his
head and sighed.””I think there should be some reasons that can be explained!”” ”

“""Boss, it’s a female ghost in red. How do you explain that?”” Cui Lizhu shook her head and sighed.””If
Chi Meixin wasn’t dead, we could have asked her, but it’s a pity ... Sigh!"””
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Chi Meixin’s death was really unjust!”” Xi menna was filled with righteous indignation.””This li Guan
is too despicable! How could you kill someone just because of some groundless accusations?”” ”

“"”He’s already gone crazy!”” Suddenly, Miao Ying walked into the office and interrupted the discussion
of the two beauties.””The experts believe that there is a big problem with li Guan’s mental state.
Perhaps it is because of the accumulated iliness from killing people many years ago! ”

“’"\When Chi Meixin suddenly claimed that she had seen the woman in red, li Guan was so agitated that
he lost his mind ...”” ”

nn

“’"Bastard!”” Cui Lizhu quickly took Miao Ying’s hand and said,””sister Miao, you can’t let a mental

patient get away with it!”” ”

nn

“””Don’t worry!”” Miao Ying said,””all the evidence points to li Guan’s premeditated murder! Besides,
even if he really had mental problems, it didn’t mean that he was also mentally ill when he killed
someone in 1979.”

nn

“’”No matter how incomprehensible this case is,”” Miao Ying said firmly,””li Guan has to pay for his

crimes!”” ”

“""Enl”” Cui Lizhu nodded.””That’s right!”” ”

nn

“""Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying came up to Zhao Yu and said,””the press conference must be held in the
afternoon. If we can’t dig out the body, then let’s not talk about the 1979 case for the time being. After
all...Mm, after all ...”” "
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“’"| know, | was thinking the same!”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””that’s really strange. Do you think

that there are really things in this world that are difficult to understand? ”

“’"0Or ... Did we miss something?”” he asked. Zhao Yu said,””no, | have to ask Chi Meixin’s colleagues
again to see what happened to her at that time.

nnn

nn

cui Lizhu said, stepping forward to persuade him.””In my opinion, you don’t have

nn n
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“""Hey, boss, relax,
to get to the bottom of this matte

“""Have you read ‘today’s explanation’? One of the victims “”family members found the victim’s body in
her dreams and helped the police catch the murderer!”””



“””Cui ... That's different ...”” Zhao Yu wanted to refute her, but cui Lizhu stopped him.”

III

“""Boss,”” cui Lizhu said.””You used to say, The heavens are fair

“""Yes, we may not be superstitious, but | believe that there is justice in this world! Those who had done
such atrocious things would get their retribution! ”

“""Do you still remember that sentence in the record of the ghost king?”” “”I don’t believe that a dead
man can become a ghost, but | believe in the reincarnation of the ghost Dao. All sentient beings had
their own ghostly nature, and there was always a fixed definition of good and evil! ”

“*”1 didn’t understand this at first, but now I do ...”” ”

“Hearing Xiao Cui’s words, Zhao Yu seemed to have realized something. His face relaxed, and his eyes
became clearer.”

Chapter 2452: Chapter 2447-three cases closed

“5 days later, at the performance Center of distance hotel in Manchuria. ”

nnn

“...Katyusha stood on the steep shore, her song like the bright spring light ...

“Accompanied by a familiar song and melody, the actors on the stage started to dance. They were
dancing with passion and joy, and it was beautiful. ”

“However, Zhao Yu and the others, who were sitting on the couches in the front row, were so tired that
they could barely open their eyes. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu’s posture could barely be considered upright. Miao Ying was leaning on his
left shoulder, her eyes closed. ”

“Xi Mengna, on the other hand, used Zhao Yu'’s right leg as a pillow and lay on the sofa, already snoring.

”

“On the other side, Wu Xiumin and cui Lizhu were leaning on each other, while Ran Tao and Zeng ke
were both lying on the bed. ”

“The bones by the ice Lake had been dug out. Due to the cold weather and the wrong location, the
construction team had spent two days digging. ”

“Now, the forensic team had confirmed the identity of the skeleton. It was none other than the
salesperson who had been missing for forty years, Guan Linlin! ”

40 years!

“Even Guan Linlin’s family had given up hope. Who would have thought that forty years later, things
would take a turn for the better? not only did the police find Guan Linlin’s body, they even caught the
murderer!”



“Guan Linlin was from Tongjiang, and like the other three female salespeople, they were temporary
salespeople hired by a private Pipe manufacturer in Tongjiang. ”

It was reported that the private company wasn’t legal and their products were of average quality. They
closed down not long after Guan Linlin’s disappearance.

“Moreover, the female salespeople they hired had not been professionally trained. They were all
unemployed young women from the society. ”

“Their purpose was to use these young and beautiful female salespeople to promote their products, and
they would take care of every order they could get. ”

“There was no base salary for the factory’s business trip and food and accommodation expenses, only
Commission. ”

“After these female promoters left, some of them were really promoting their products, and some of
them changed their careers and never came back. ”

“Therefore, when Guan Linlin went missing, the factory did not think much of it. ”

“In the end, it was only after Guan Linlin’s family had not heard from her for a long time that they called
the police.”

“According to the police detectives who investigated the case back then, they had indeed followed Guan
Linlin’s trail to the 3rd oil extraction plant to investigate. They had even questioned officer li. ”

“However, since Guan Linlin had already checked out of the guest house, the police detectives did not
suspect much. They only thought that Guan Linlin’s accident happened after she left Manzhou. ”

“Back then, according to the schedule of Guan Linlin and the others, their next stop was to go to the
Qing Kingdom. Therefore, the police had placed all their focus on the Qing Kingdom’s investigation. ”

“In that era of undeveloped technology, it was very difficult to thoroughly investigate a person’s
whereabouts. The police investigated for many years and even published a missing person notice, but in
the end, they still didn’t find any clues ... ”

“Just like the previous cases, this case was full of possibilities. ”

If only Guan Linlin had left the 3rd oil extraction plant with her companions and not stayed behind ...
If only Guan Linlin had not demanded an exorbitant price and forced li Guan into a corner ...

If li Guan had not slept with Guan Linlin ...

“Then, all the things that happened after that would not have happened ... ”

ouny
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“However, just as Zhao Yu had said, there were not many “”if”” s in the world. It was as if many things

were destined. ”
“In this case, the only thing that Zhao Yu could not understand was the woman in red!”

“Ever since li Guan had pleaded guilty, Zhao Yu had carefully investigated the matter again. But,
according to Chi Meixin’s colleague, there was indeed no discrepancy with the previous investigation. ”



Not a single person had seen the red-robed woman that Chi Meixin had mentioned.

“Zhao Yu even interviewed some factory workers and local residents, but he still couldn’t find anything.

”

“Although the case had been closed, Zhao Yu and the others were not idle these few days. Everyone was
busy with the closing of the case. ”

“After all, the female corpse under the bridge case had a huge impact, and it was more troublesome to
deal with the aftermath than other cases. ”

“In the past few days, Zhao Yu had attended more than ten important meetings in a row, and was
extremely busy. ”

“The team members were also busy traveling between Manzhou and Hila, so they did not have time to
rest.”

“That day, everyone had finally finished their work, so Zhao Yu, as usual, held a celebration party at the
distance hotel to celebrate. ”

“After the banquet, the Russia dance troupe was performing in the hotel, so after everyone had a good
meal, they came to the Performing Center to enjoy the song and dance performance. ”

“However, the fatigue of the past few days, in addition to the strength of the wine just now, made
everyone’s fatigue obvious, which led to the scene of laziness. ”

“Gulp, gulp ... ”
Zhao Yu picked up a glass of vodka mixed with sprite from the coffee table and took two big gulps.

“Although he had mixed quite a lot of sprite, it still couldn’t hide the pungent taste of the vodka, which
made Zhao Yu smacked his lips. ”

“””If you don’t like it, then don’t drink it!”” At this time, Miao Ying whispered on Zhao Yu’s
shoulder,””look at how uncomfortable you are ...”” ”

“"”Hey,”” Zhao Yu laughed,””1 didn’t realize it before, but now | understand. This is good stuff, but you
can only appreciate its charm in such a cold place!”””

wunn nnn

...Go to the Warriors in the distant frontier and convey Katyusha’s greetings ...

nn

“At this time, as the rhythm became faster and faster, the dance “”Katyusha”” ended. The passionate
actors bowed to the audience to thank them, and the performance hall was filled with sparse applause.

”

“As it was not the peak season for tourism, there were not many people in the hall. They were basically
hotel guests. ”

“’"Your words are getting more and more sophisticated.”” Miao Ying smiled and buried her head in
Zhao Yu’'s arms.””l almost forgot how you used to look like a ruffian ...”” ”

“""Yeah ...”” Zhao Yu said with emotion.””| miss it, too!”” ”



“As he spoke, Zhao Yu looked at the actresses who were taking their last breaths. ”
“He didn’t know why, but when he saw these dancers, Yelina’s appearance appeared in his mind! ”

“After that, other than Yelina, Qiu Jinna, Zhuo ya, Eliza, keshenia, ge bing, han sai, and many others also
appeared in his mind. ”

All
Another case that should not have happened ...

“After the dancers left the stage, the host began to announce the performance. The next performance
was a boy’s solo “”night outside Moscow

7N n
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Great detective, | haven’t congratulated you yet!”” At this time, Miao Ying said to Zhao Yu softly,””to
solve two cases together, you’ve made another great contribution!”” ”

“’"Three cases! It’'s a three-case merger, okay?”” “”Even though Guan Linlin’s case was an accident, it
was still a major murder case!”” Zhao Yu corrected. ”

“” Alright, alright, three cases, all three cases are on you, okay?”” Miss Miao smiled.””Do you have any
plans for the future?”” ”

“’"0Of course there is!”” Zhao Yu said excitedly,””let’s fight for 300 rounds ... Hehehe ...”” ”

“""It's here again!”” Miss Miao rolled her eyes.””I’'m saying, shouldn’t we take a break? “”I have a
feeling that ...”” Miao Ying looked at Xi Mengna carefully and said cautiously,””something big is going to
happen. We’d better be prepared ...”” ”

nn n

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu said, feeling the same way.””Indeed, we should take a break ...

“At this moment, a deep and melodious singing voice rang out on the stage.””The garden is quiet in the
middle of the night, only the wind is blowing ... ”

aunn nn n

...l hope that from now on, you and | will never forget the night outside Moscow ...

Chapter 2453: New Dragon-tiger battle

Five days later.
It was a drizzling night.

“In Xinglong District of the capital, Jingzhou, a burst of applause came from a villa in the sanlitai Longyu
international villa area!”

“The shadows of fists intertwined in the hall, and Zhao Yu and Xi menna were fighting! ”

“’”1'l bet 200 ...”” Ran Tao was the first to put his money into the bowl! with Zhao Yu’s name on it.
“”Boss has always been invincible, so little Nana is definitely not his match!”””



nnn

“”You’re too stingy. I'll bet 500 too! Of course, | bet on my Zhao Yu winning! Hehe ...

“The second person to speak was Miao Ying. She also put the money into Zhao Yu’s bowl, then took a
plate of grapes and watched the show with great interest. ”

“””I’'m also betting on the team leader’s victory!”” Zeng ke took out 100 yuan and quickly put it into the
bowl. ”

“Wu Xiumin and Zhang Peipei stayed far away, not intending to participate in the gambling. ”

nn;

“’"Hmm ...”” Cui Lizhu rolled her eyes, took out a wad of cash, and said,””just you wait and see. Boss has
always been tender to women, so | bet that little na will win!”””

“After that, she put a large amount of cash into the bowl with Xi menna’s name on it. ”

“Ran Tao laughed and pointed to the two bowls filled with money. ““Cui, your money will be mine
soon!”” He said. ”

nn

“””Go to hell! | never fight a battle I'm not confident in!”” Cui Lizhu said confidently,
see how ruthless little na was at the Manzhou bar!”” ”

you guys didn’t

nn

“””Come on, boss!”” Ran Tao glanced at cui Lizhu, then raised his arms and shouted,””come on, boss!

The boss won every battle! Whoosh! Whoosh!”” ”
“With Ran Tao’s shout, the fighting in the hall became more and more intense!”

“At first, Zhao Yu didn’t want to get serious with Xi menna. The two of them were just having a friendly
exchange under Miao Ying’s encouragement. ”

“However, he didn’t expect that the situation would change as they fought. ”

Xi Mengna’s punches and long legs were all aimed at Zhao Yu’s vital parts. She was obviously not holding
back!

“Zhao Yu was gradually losing his strength. He had wanted to buy an opening to end the game, but
seeing that Xi Mengna was not going to let him go, he secretly increased his strength. ”

“Finally, Zhao Yu found an opportunity. He grabbed Xi Mengna’s right arm with a Dragon’s hand, then
jumped up and tripped Xi Mengna. ”

“However, Xi Mengna did fall, but as she was falling, she used the momentum of her fall to do a reverse
kick like a soccer ball, and kicked Zhao Yu in the face!”

Pa!
The clear sound made Zhao Yu dizzy.

“But Xi Mengna saw hope of winning. After she fell to the ground, she immediately extended her long
leg to sweep Zhao Yu’s ankle. Zhao Yu fell in the air and then heavily fell to the ground!”

Thump!

nn

“’” Aiyo, my floor!”” “”The floor is expensive,”” cui Lizhu said, her heart aching.””Don’t break it!”” ”



nn

“””Boss, you can’t lose!”” Ran Tao clenched his fists, widened his eyes, and shouted,

”

get up! Get up!””

”””Ah |77 n

“Seeing Zhao Yu fall, Xi Mengna immediately did a backflip and jumped into the air. Her long leg landed
on Zhao Yu’s chest. ”

“Zhao Yu was also angry. Seeing the long leg coming down, he did not make any move to block it, but
waited for the moment the long leg came down. He turned his body sideways, then hugged Xi menna’s
thigh with both arms!”

“r A" “"\What?!”” Xi menna was shocked and quickly lifted her other leg to kick Zhao Yu's face. ”
“” Ah!”” Zhao Yu shouted and threw Xi Mengna out ... ”

Whoosh ... Right ...

Xi menna flew close to the ground and knocked down a few chairs ...

“””iya, Aiya!”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes turned red.””Fragrant Rosewood, fragrant Rosewood!”” You ... Can you
guys move closer to the middle?”””

“Seeing that Xi menna had not moved for a long time under the chair, cui Lizhu became even more
anxious. She quickly shouted,””””Little Nana, get up! I’'m betting on you to win!”””

Hualalalala ...

“As the chair rolled, Xi menna stood up from the pile of chairs with her shoulders tilted. She once again
pounced at Zhao Yu and fought with him!”
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“”"\Waal”” Ran Tao was dumbfounded and exclaimed,
Terminator ...”” ”

this woman is really hot! She’s like a female

“"”Good luck, little na!”” Cui Lizhu didn’t mind blowing things up.””You can definitely beat boss!”” I'm
looking forward to seeing you ..."”” ”

“Among the onlookers, only Zhang Peipei had never seen such a violent scene. She immediately took
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Wu Xiumin’s hand and said,””isn’t that a little too much?”” It’s ... It’s bleeding ...
“Wu Xiumin didn’t say anything, but patted Zhang Peipei’s shoulder to comfort her.”
“At this moment, the fight quickly reached its climax!”

“In fact, Zhao Yu had fought with Xi Mengna for a short time on the cruise, and he knew very well that if
he were to go all out, Xi Mengna would definitely not be able to beat him!”

“However, Xi Mengna’s Kung Fu was based on Taekwondo. Not only was it bold and powerful, but it was
also powerful. It was as if she had the courage to kill anyone who touched her!”

“Also, this woman didn’t know how to hold back. She seemed a little arrogant. ”



“So, Zhao Yu was in a difficult situation. If he wanted to go easy on them, he would definitely die a
horrible death! However, it would not be easy to defeat Xi menna! ”

“As such, he had no choice but to use the locking technique that Miao Ying had taught him, and try his
best to engage in close combat with Xi menna ...”

“He found an opening and hugged Xi menna. Then, he grabbed her legs with both hands, wanting to give
her a hard fall! ”

“However, Xi menna’s slender waist was unusually flexible. She twisted and turned, and like a snake
spirit, she broke free from the restraints. ”

“Then, for some reason, Zhao Yu was pressed down to the ground by Xi menena! ”

“Xi Mengna was really something! Riding on Zhao Yu, a palm came straight for Zhao Yu'’s face. If it really
hit him, Zhao Yu might be disfigured!”

‘F*ck..

“Zhao Yu was an experienced fighter. When he saw the opponent’s palm coming down, he suddenly did
a sit-up and used his nine Yin white bone claw to grab Xi menna’s neck with one hand!”

“””0Oh ... Oh ...”” Xi menna suddenly couldn’t catch her breath, and her hands were scratching randomly.

”

“Zhao Yu quickly rolled over and jumped up, then pressed Xi Mengna down on the ground. ”

“””0h ... Oh ...”” Xi Mengna would not give up so easily. She kicked and kicked with her long legs and
scratched with her left hand, drawing a line of blood on Zhao Yu’'s arm.”

“However, Zhao Yu’s hand was like a pair of pliers, making it impossible for Xi Mengna to break free, and
her breathing became more and more difficult. ”

“Feeling the cut on his arm, Zhao Yu raised his other hand and went straight for Xi Mengna’s face! ”
“With this slap, Xi menna would definitely be disfigured! ”

“However, just as Zhao Yu was about to hit her, he stopped in mid-air and didn’t really hit her. After all,
the two of them were just sparring, and the other party was a girl ... ”

“Zhao Yu hesitated for a moment, but Xi Mengna took the opportunity to pull out her right leg and kick
Zhao Yu’s lower abdomen. ”

Zhao Yu wasn’t a useless person. He pulled her long legs under his arms.

“However, when he moved his arm, his wrist lost its support. Xi menna took the opportunity to break
free, then grabbed Zhao Yu's neck with both hands. She hit her forehead between Zhao Yu’s eyebrows!

”

“*” Ah1”” Zhao Yu screamed and fell to the side.”

Xi Mengna quickly pounced on Zhao Yu and grabbed his neck.



“However, Zhao Yu had thick skin and was not afraid of being pinched. In his anger, Zhao Yu pressed her
down again ...”

“The more they fought, the more unsightly it became. The more they fought, the more unsightly it
became. They rolled a few times on the ground, their clothes were pulled, and their hair was a mess ... ”

“Miao Ying couldn’t stand it anymore, so she quickly called Ran Tao and the others to pull the two apart.

”

Chapter 2454: Chapter 2448-haunting ghost

“""Tsk tsk ...”” On the villa’s balcony, Miao Ying was treating the wound on Zhao Yu’s arm. She shook her
head and sighed.””Is it really necessary?”” Didn’t we agree to spar for a bit and stop there? Why are you
going crazy again?”””
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Can you blame me for this? Are you blaming me?”” Zhao Yu looked aggrieved.””You saw it just now.
Isn’t she a little too Chuunibyou? She was the one who started the fire first! ”

“""Yes, you’re right. You're right, okay?”” Miao Ying retorted,””but you’re a man! Just now, you ... You
were completely relying on your physical advantage. If Xi menna was a man, you’d be in big trouble ..."””

”

“" Alright?”” Zhao Yu grinned.””Why don’t you two fight again tomorrow?”” Let’s see how well you two
can fight. “””

nn

“’"You don’t say ...”” Miao Ying hesitated for a moment, then said seriously,””at first, | really thought

you could win! She didn’t seem to be this powerful on the cruise, right?”” ”

“"\What!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””that’s because she was shot! This woman was
comparable to amiola, but she was a little wild! ”

“’"Can’t she see how many moves I've given her? You still want to play with my life, don’t you think so?
Isn’t it a Biao?”””

“7” Alright! “”Don’t be so stubborn,”” Miao Ying said.””You didn’t lose anything ... And, | think ...”” Every
time a case is solved, especially such a big case, you really have to vent your anger!”

“””Don’t you feel much better now?”” ”
IIIIIIYOU .“IIII ”

“Zhao Yu frowned, but after thinking about it carefully, he felt that Miao Ying was right. After fighting
with Xi menna, he felt that the anger in his chest had disappeared a lot. ”

“Zhao Yu nodded and said,””it seems that the one who knows me best is my MeowMeow!”” | think Ill
be even more comfortable if we fight another 300 rounds today! Hehehe ...

nnn
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“"”Go to hell!”” Miao Ying squinted her eyes and rebuked,
up ..

so, it’s not a bad thing that you two broke

nnn

“""Eh? “”0Oh ... Oh ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly understood Miao Ying’s meaning and immediately gave her a
thumbs up in admiration.””You’re really farsighted. I'm impressed. After | fought with her, her follower

nn n

“Suddenly, Zhao Yu picked up a small spoon from the dining table and threw it directly at the door that
led to the nanny’s room!”

“""Aiyo!”” In the end, someone quickly opened the door and ran in.””Don’t hit me, don’t hit me, it's me,
boss!”” n”n

Zhao Yu and Miao Ying took a look and saw that the man was Ran Tao.

“""Boss, team leader Miao, | didn’t do it on purpose!”” Ran Tao quickly explained,””l was going to the
nanny’s room to get the band-aid and ointment, and then ... | was trapped inside by you!”” ”

“"| really, really didn’t mean to eavesdrop ... ”

unn nn n

Oh no, | didn’t hear anything at all ...

nn

“Zhao Yu glared at Ran Tao and shouted,””get lost!”” ”

“*" All AIY"" Ran Tao quickly took a pack of band-aids and floated past them. ”
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“’"You ...”"” Zhao Yu asked curiously,
giving it to me?”” ”

who did you give the band-aid and medicinal oil to? Aren’t you

nn nn n

“’"Hmm ...”” Ran Tao pondered for a moment, then said,””you want to use it?”” Get ...

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””You're taking it for Xi menna? You little rascal ... You're
interested in her?”” ”

“””Um ... Hey, hehe ...”” Ran Tao smiled embarrassedly.””This kind of beauty is hard to come by in a
hundred years. I'll give it a try!”” Boss, sister Miao, can you guys ... Help me do that?”” ”

Zhao Yu let out a breath.

“’"\What’s wrong?”” Ran Tao quickly asked,””do you think we’re not suitable for each other? | ... I'm
serious, hehe ...”””

“’”I"'m not afraid that you’re not suitable for each other,”” Zhao Yu said frankly.””I’m just afraid that
you’ll die young!”” ”
Ran Tao was speechless.

“’"Yup!”” Miao Ying added,””Tao, | also advise you to stay away from people like Xi menna ...

“’"\W-why?”” Ran Tao was puzzled.””Isn’t she a trainee detective in the criminal Division? | think we’re
quite suitable for each other. “””



“” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu suddenly changed his attitude. He nodded and said,””since you’re not afraid

nnn

of death, then go after her! I'll try my best to get more compensation for your family ...

“”"You ... What are you talking about, boss? don’t scare me ...”” Ran Tao straightened his back and
said,””l know she can fight, but I'm in the field. Isn’t that a kind of improvement for me?”” ”

“””Right, well said!”” Zhao Yu gave her a thumbs up.””I’'m looking forward to your improvement. Go and
chase after her!”” If you need anything, don’t come to me ..."”””

ann

..”” Ran Tao was confused. In the end, he still left with the band-aid and the medicinal wine.”

nn PR

“"”Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying complained,””aren’t you trying to harm Tao

nn;:

“’"They’re a match made in heaven, one Biao and one two!”” Zhao Yu said hopefully,””if they really get
together, it would be a relief to me!”””

“"”How can we do that? The others might not know, but we know who Xi menna is!”” Miao Ying
said,””Tao definitely won’t be able to do it!"””

“»”lright,”” Zhao Yu comforted her,””don’t worry! They’re not from the same world. Tao will soon
realize what a naive mistake he’s made!”””

“””Hmph ... Fine ...”” Miao Ying said helplessly.””But | have to remind you that Xi menna is different from
cui Lizhu. This woman has a murderous aura, and we have to take into account her background!”” ”

“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””As for how to deal with this, | really haven’t thought of anything yet!
Although Tao Xiang was the King of Thieves, he didn’t have many grudges, and not many people knew
that cui was his daughter!”

“’"But ... It's different for Xi menna. She’s considered half an influential figure!”” ”

“r"We ...”” Miao Ying said.””Let’s just follow the arrangements of the higher-ups! Have you received the
notice? I’'m going to report to the Secret Service tomorrow!”” ”

“””| didn ‘t?”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””I’'ve made an appointment with Li Jie. I'm taking him to Ocean
Park tomorrow. You ... You’re not coming with us?”””

nn

“’"Qcean Park?”” Miao Ying frowned and asked,””what about Xi Mengna? I'll be worried if she stays in

cui’s home for one day!”””

“’"It's even more inappropriate for you to go to the park with me. Xi menna knows Lee Bencheng. If she

finds out that Lee Bencheng’s biological son has become our godson, that wouldn’t be too good, would
it?llll ”

“’” Alright then!”” Miao Ying said,””then I'll have to call my dad! Let’s see what he has to say!”” ”
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“"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu took a deep breath and pulled miss Miao into his arms, then said gently,
came back, why didn’t we let you rest for a few days?”” ”

we just

“””] don’t know either. Could it be ... Another new mission?”” Miao Ying was curious. ”



“"Well ... In that case ...”” Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes and said,””let’s hurry up! | can’t wait any longer

nnn

“Then, Zhao Yu bent down and picked up miss Miao. ”

“But at this moment, Xi menna, who had a band-aid on her face, suddenly barged in and asked
seriously,””””Zhao Yu, which room are we sleeping in tonight?”” ”

Il

”III

“Zhao Yu almost threw Miao Ying to the ground. Miao Ying was so angry that she grinned and said,
think we can consider brother Tao’s suggestion ...”” ”

Chapter 2455: Chapter 2450-who are they after?

“The next day, at 11 am, at the Beijing International Ocean Hotel. ”

The four sea lions jumped out of the water at the same time and touched the leather ball hanging high
in the air with their noses!

Waa ...
“The crowd gasped in surprise, followed by a warm round of applause. ”

“*” Achoo! Wachbarney!”” Li Jie raised his arms and shouted excitedly Serbia but no one could
understand the Sylvie language that he was shouting. ”

llllllSigh ”.”” ”
Zhao Yu sighed in his heart. It seemed that the kid couldn’t change his dialect for the time being.

“’"That’s great, dad ...”” Li Jie held Zhao Yu’s arm.””Say, they don’t have legs, so how can they jump so
high?"” ”

“””0h, even a dog will jump over a wall when it’s anxious!”” Zhao Yu explained casually, but felt that it
was not too relevant, so he had to change his words.””Although they don’t have legs, they can fly! It’s
the same logic as Cuan Tianhou ..."”” ”

wunn nn

Cuan Tian monkey?”” Li Jie asked curiously,””what kind of monkey is Cuan Tian monkey? Can they

also build so high?”””

nn

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu realized that he couldn’t explain himself, so he said,””why don’t you ask your aunt

ding later?”” ”

“””0h, and you can call me dad or Godfather. What's your old dad? If you call me that, you'll make me
look old, you know?”” ”

“’”0h,”” Li Jie nodded and said,””l thought it would be more intimate to call him old dad! Dad, when
can you take me to the shooting range? ”
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“7”I’'m already tired of playing with those toy guns, so I’'m going to go ...

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””l don’t understand what you’re saying. If you want to play
with a real gun, you're still too young. Now, little one, when you’re a little older, I'll find a way to take
you there!”””

“””0h ...”” Li Jie scratched his head. He was obviously unhappy. ”

“"”By the way,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””l heard that you went to school? How was it? How do you
feel?llll ”
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“’”It’s nothing. I'm fine ...”” Li Jie said.””l just feel that ... They’re too childish

“’"I'll go! How old are you, brother Jie?”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,””I’'m warning you, you're
not allowed to bully your classmates! If the enemy doesn’t attack me, | won’t attack. If someone really
provokes you, beat him up!”

“” Also, you have to remember that the first time you fight, you have to be more ruthless. After you
beat them into submission, they won’t dare to provoke you next time, understand?”” ”

“””0h ...”” Li Jie blinked his big, bright eyes.””But Grandpa told me not to fight. | have to be friendly with
my classmates!”” ”

“’”I'm not urging you to fight, why isn’t your brain turning? | said no one is bullying you, so you’re not
allowed to bully anyone. If someone bullies you, you hit him!”

“""Also,”” Zhao Yu lectured her,””you have to use your brain when fighting, and act within your
capabilities. If you can win, then beat him into submission. If you can’t win, then quickly run away!”
“”If you want to learn how to fight, you have to learn how to escape first, understand ...”” ”
“7”0h ...”” Li Jie nodded his head in confusion. ”

“At this time, the sea lion’s performance ended and it was the white whale’s turn. Li Jie quickly turned
his head and watched with full attention. ”

“Zhao Yu looked around for a moment, then snapped his fingers at a secret agent beside him, before he
left Li Jie.”

“After he left, he turned around and entered the passage to the grandstand. As soon as he entered, he
saw a few people who were talking in the passage. ”

“His sister-in-law, Ding Lan, was holding her phone and asking Xi menna to identify something. ”

“Seeing Zhao Yu’s arrival, Ding Lan quickly asked,””””Why did you come down? Didn’t | ask you to look
after the child?”” ”

“’"It's okay,”” Zhao Yu said.””There are a few secret agents watching us! How was it? did you get
anything?”””

“’”If I'm not wrong ...”” Xi Mengna said to Zhao Yu,””that child should be li ... Li ‘s, right?”” ”



“”Shh!1”” Zhao Yu hushed her.””Be careful with what you say. I've never thought that you were so
Stupid,”” 4

“"Two?"”” Xi menna didn’t understand.””What do you mean by two? Zhao Yu, | didn’t expect his child to
become your godson. You two are really good, are you on such good terms?”” ”

“””That’s called being kind, understand?”” Zhao Yu pointed at his phone,””let’s get down to business!””

”

The phone was filled with all the suspicious people that Secret Service had found recently. Ding Lan
wanted Xi menna to see if she knew anyone.

“Hence, when Zhao Yu brought Li Jie to the ocean mansion today, he also brought Xi Mengna along. ”

“When she saw the photo on the phone, Xi menna took a closer look and shook her head in denial. ”

R4

“So, Ding Lan switched to another picture. In the picture, there were two people, two dead people

nn;:

“’"\Waal”” Xi menna grinned and said,””is he already dead?”” ”

unn nn

Just a few days ago,”” Ding Lan said,””we found these two people at the border of the harlong River.
They discovered us while we were following them, and a gunfight broke out!”

“*”In the end, we killed them!”” ”

nn

“"Wow ...”” Xi menna looked at them carefully and complained,
their faces when you’re taking the photos? | can’t even tell ...”” ”

can’t you guys wipe the blood off

“””\Why do you have so much to say?”” Perhaps it was because she had delayed Zhao Yu’s 300 rounds of
fighting, but Zhao Yu was still angry with Xi Mengna. He spoke rudely,””hurry up and see if you know
her. If you can provide us with clues, you’ll have more capital to become a full-time employee!”” ”

“’"Become a full-time employee?”” Ding Lan looked at Zhao Yu, then at Xi Mengna, her eyes full of
interest.”

“""She insisted on being my Secretary,”” Zhao Yu explained.””It’s not what you’re thinking, don’t even
think about it!”” ”

IIIIIITSk ."HH Ding Lan Whistled in boredom. ”

nn

“"Hul”” Xi menna let out a breath and said,””can | see these two people? To be honest, he does look a
little familiar, but | can’t be sure because the photo wasn’t taken clearly!”” ”

nn

“’"Hmm ...”” Ding Lan thought for a moment, then said,
performance is over, you'll come with me!”””

alright, | can arrange it! When the

nn

“’"Ha Long river ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and asked Ding Lan,””were these two

people smuggled in from Russia?”” What do they want?”””

“’"They have advanced sniper rifles and drones with explosives ...”” Ding Lan said.””They’re obviously
planning an assassination!”” ”



nn

“""Also, according to our spy,”” Ding Lan said,
the area around Hila and Manzhou!”””

at that time, the two people’s target was most likely in

ll””Ah?”" ”

“Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna were shocked at the same time. Xi Mengna said with lingering fear,””””You
mean, they ... Are coming for me?”””

nn

“’”|t’s also possible that they’re coming for me!”” Zhao Yu said,””after all, I’'m very famous. It would be
very easy for me to find out about the female corpse under the bridge case in Manzhou!”” ”

“|s ... Is that so?”” Xi menna rubbed her palms, looking extremely anxious. She was no longer in a good
mood. ”

unn nns

Of course,”” Zhao Yu said,””it’s also possible that they knew that if they found me, they would be
able to find you! So, you’d better cooperate!”” ”

nnn

“””0Okay, okay ...”” Xi menna said to Ding Lan,””I’ll go with you now, but you have to keep me safe ...

nn

“*”|f there’s a first time, there will be a second time!”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””this time,

they failed. They definitely won’t let this go! ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu smacked his lips and said,””it seems that | have to find a way to meet this
mysterious successor!”” ”

Chapter 2456: Chapter 2450-live broadcast

“At twoo’ clock in the afternoon, Zhao Yu drove his flashy Aston Martin ONE77 and brought his sister-in-
law, Ding Lan, to a certain luxury commercial building in Jingzhou, the capital, to fulfill his promise. ”

“Ding Lan was overjoyed. She held onto Zhao Yu’s arm the entire way, as if she was Zhao Yu’s Angel
lover!”

“"”Mly sister is so generous,”” Ding Lan said with a smile while they were shopping.””Are you sure you
don’t have to kneel on the washboard when you get home?”””

nn

“’"\What are you saying!”” Zhao Yu patted his chest and said,””what washboard? what

“"pfft!”” Ding Lan laughed so hard that her body trembled. ”

nn

“’"However, your sister is really a one-in-a-million Good Wife!”” Zhao Yu then said,””when | called her
just now, she specifically told me that you’ve been working outside all year round, so | should buy you
more things and not be stingy. She made me very anxious, this wastrel!”” ”

“’"Hehe ...”” Ding Lan laughed heartily.””My sister is the best!”” Brother-in-law, I've been calling you
that for so long, but it’s still in quotation marks!”



“””Let me ask you, when do you plan to propose to my sister? I'm still waiting to get a big red packet!””

”

“*”I’'m still thinking about it!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I've been busy with the case before, so | really
have to hurry up and solve this!”” Otherwise, it’ll be easy for others to take advantage of the loophole

nn n

“""Taking advantage of a loophole?”” Ding Lan looked at Zhao Yu seriously.””Are you talking about ...
That Xi Mengna?”” ”

“”"It’s not just her. | think I'm too charming now,”” Zhao Yu said shamelessly.””I’'m handsome, rich, and
a world-famous detective. Many beautiful women can’t even walk away when they see me. What
should I do?”” It's tough ...”” ”

“"Tsk ...”” Ding Lan rolled her eyes.””You really have a thick face!”” ”

|77

“””But ... You should know that the entire journey to Manzhou will be protected by special agents
Ding Lan said,””so, | know something about you and Xi menna! ”

“"”Brother-in-law, you must be careful of this woman! You can’t do anything to let my sister down, or
else | won’t let you off!”” ”

“"”Go to hell.”” Zhao Yu wanted to flick Ding Lan’s head, but when he thought of Ding Lan’s methods
and abilities, he gave up and said,””your sister even asked me to take her in!”” You don’t have to care

nnon

“’"Hey, my sister is so generous!”” “”| don’t care,”” Ding Lan complained.””If you mistreat my sister, I'll
fight you to the death!”””

aunn nn

..”” Zhao Yu’s face darkened as he asked,
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you're still trying to fight me? | think you're also trying to
steal your sister’s girlfriend

“""\Why don’t we stop buying things and go back?”””
“Then, Zhao Yu pretended to turn around and leave. ”

“’”Eh? Hey, hey, hey?”” Ding Lan was anxious. She waved her hand and pulled Zhao Yu back like a
top.””Okay, okay, okay. | can’t control you, okay?”” ”

“””1 know that my brother-in-law is a man who values relationships and loyalty. He would never do such
an ungrateful thing, right?”””

“As she spoke, Ding Lan shook Zhao Yu’s arm coquettishly. She didn’t look like a seasoned secret agent
atall.”

nn

“’’Hmm, that’s more like it!”” Zhao Yu took out his black card and said,
Card!l!l! n

this is barely worthy of my

“”” Alright, I've left Xi Mengna at the police station. Li Jie has been sent home, and you’ve applied for
leave from my sister!”” Ding Lan looked at the dazzling array of products and rubbed her hands
together.””I’m going to make a move. Don’t worry, | won’t be polite with you today ...”” ”



“Then, Ding Lan took Zhao Yu’s arm and walked towards the high-end clothing store.”
“Behind Ding Lan’s excitement, Zhao Yu’s old face could be seen. ”

“After the two of them left, a shop selling mobile phones appeared in front of them. The shop’s
signboard had a big “’MI”” sign.”

“As there were a lot of customers today, the staff in the shop only had time to eat. ”

“At this moment, a long-haired male clerk didn’t squeeze at the counter to eat with the others. Instead,
he carried the lunch box to the shelf beside him. While eating, he looked at his mobile phone! ”

“A live video was playing on the phone. The female host was called fairy descends, an internet celebrity.

”

“”"An old classmate who hasn’t been in contact for a long time asked me on WeChat: Are you there?””
In the video, the female host in simple clothes was talking about her joke with a smile on her
face.””Seeing that | didn’t respond for a long time, he said,”” Don’t worry, I’'m not here to borrow
money from you. ”

“’”| heaved a sigh of relief. ”
“””He said, can | borrow money from you tomorrow?”” ”

“""Ha ...”” The shop assistant didn’t find this joke funny, but she still laughed and quickly clamped her
chopsticks and continued eating. ”

“””Hehe, hehe ...”” The female host said.””Most people encounter the problem of borrowing money! ”

“’"To be honest, ever since | became a little famous, my friends all thought that | made a lot of money,
so the number of people who came to borrow money from me increased a lot, and there were all kinds
of weird people ...”

“""For example, there was one time ... Well, | won’t reveal his name. In short, that big brother bought
me flowers every day and invited me to dinner every day. | thought he was trying to woo me!”

“” After that, | was too embarrassed to go with him, but when | got there, | realized that he just wanted
to borrow money from me. It was so embarrassing for me to think so highly of myself for the past few
days..”

“"" At first, | was quite confident in my looks, but after this incident, | almost became autistic ...”” ”
Bald ...

“The shop assistant finished the last of the noodles in his lunchbox and was ready to watch the live
broadcast. However, when he looked up at the video again, he was suddenly shocked!”

“The door behind the female streamer suddenly opened from the outside, and a person sneaked in!”

“Moreover, the person was wearing a mask that looked like a face from Beijing Opera, which looked
strange and scary ... ”



What was even more terrifying was that the person who suddenly barged into the scene actually slowly
raised an axe!

“As the female host was wearing her headphones, she didn’t seem to notice the abnormality behind her
and continued her joke. ”

IHHIAh!?HH ”

“The male shop assistant, who was watching the video, was frightened. He pointed at the screen of the
mobile phone and shivered, trying to remind the female anchor to pay attention to her back. ”

“But after trembling for a few seconds, he remembered that he had to type if he wanted to remind the
female streamer!”

“The female streamer had a lot of fans, and the shop assistant was not the only one who saw someone
behind her. The shop assistant was about to remind her, but someone else had already typed in a
reminder on the screen: ”

“””Behind ... Behind ...”””

nn n

“””Look at your back ...
nnn

“””Run, quickly run ...

The female host saw the reminder on the screen and realized something. She quickly took off her
headphones and looked back.

“When she saw that there was a man wearing a mask and holding a short axe behind her, she was
shocked!”

“While the female streamer was still in a state of panic, the masked man had already chopped down
with his axe, and blood splashed onto the screen!”

wunn A h nnn

“At the sight of this bloody scene, the male shop assistant was so frightened that he cried out in alarm
and fell backward onto the ground ... ”

Chapter 2457: Chapter 2451-undercurrent

“In the evening, in a private room of Quanjude roast duck restaurant in the capital. ”
“Zhao Yu, Miao Ying, and Ding Lan were enjoying a delicious dinner.”

“On the sofa in the private room, there was a pile of shopping bags of various sizes. They were all Ding
Lan’s spoils of war from the afternoon. ”

“Ding Lan didn’t regard him as an outsider. She bought all sorts of branded clothes, bags, and makeup,
which made Zhao Yu’s heart ache.”



“After shopping, he found out that Miao Ying had already gotten off work, so Zhao Yu picked her up, and
the three of them came here to eat roasted duck. ”

unn

Sister, to be honest, | really don’t like brother-in-law’s new car. You should ask him to get a new

one!”” Ding Lan said,””there’s too little food. We have to bring it to the restaurant!”” ”

“””Hey?”” Miao Ying did not say anything, but Zhao Yu glared at her.””You mean, | should change to
another bus? Don’t try to take advantage of me!”””

“’"It'd be best to buy a container ...”” Ding Lan had just finished rolling up a roll of roast duck. Seeing
Zhao Yu raise his arm to hit her, she quickly ran to Miao Ying's side. ”

nn

“’"That’s enough, have some manners, okay?”” Miao Ying waved at Zhao Yu and said,””you don't lack

money. What’s wrong with buying something for your sister?”” ”

nn

“’"I'm telling you, you can’t be so extorting!”” Zhao Yu pointed at Ding Lan’s nose and shouted,””you
didn’t help me much in the female corpse under the bridge case. It was my mother-in-law who did it! ”

“’"| don’t care. You bought so many things, so you have to pay for this meal!”” ”

“"”| ... don’t have any money!”” Ding Lan shook her head and said,””how much do | earn a month? |

nn n

can’t afford to ...
“’"You ..."”” Zhao Yu frowned.””When did you learn to be such a rascal?”” ”

“’”| learned it from you!! Ding Lan swallowed the whole roll of roast duck and gave Zhao Yu a
provocative look. ”

“""You ...”” Zhao Yu picked up the leftover duck rack and pretended to hit him.”

“7” Alright, Zhao Yu.”” Miao Ying stood in front of Ding Lan and laughed.””My treat, my treat, okay?””
Stingy!"" n”n
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“"”Sis ...”” Ding Lan leaned on Miao Ying’s shoulder and said in satisfaction,””my sister is the best! By the
way, sis, | didn’t buy all of them for myself. | think some of the cosmetics should suit you. Let’s share
them later...”””

“""No need!”” Miao Ying laughed.””In two days, I'll ask Zhao Yu to buy me more! You’re so busy with
work, you don’t have time to buy it, so you should bring it ...”” ”

“""Look at this ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at Miao Ying and said,””is there anyone as kind as your sister? ”

“"”Ding Lan, | don’t care how much your sister dotes on you, but we’ve made a deal. I've bought you so
many things, so when we get back to the villa later, you’ll have to come with me to practice in the
octagonal cage, right?”””

“""Eh? This is a good idea!”” Miao Ying’s tired eyes suddenly brightened. She pulled on Ding Lan and
said,””I've been thinking about learning a few tricks from you!”

“’”If | don’t practice now, I'll really be wasting it!”” ”



“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu felt the same.””I've been busy solving cases and catching criminals these days. | feel
like my basic skills are not as solid as before!”” ”

unn

Otherwise, he wouldn’t have fought so badly with Xi menna last night!”” ”

“””Xi menna? She dared to hit you?”” Disbelief filled Ding Lan’s eyes as she spoke. ”

nn

“"It was just a spar,”” Miao Ying laughed,””Zhao Yu barely won in the end!”” ”

“""That’s impossible, right? Are you kidding me?”” Ding Lan didn’t believe him.””The house of sins is in
Seoul, Korea, and it’s a multi-millionaire building. My brother-in-law’s place is invincible. Even | can’t
compare to it!”””

“’"With Xi menna’s mediocre skills, my brother-in-law can beat her with his fists!”” ”

“’"Mm ... About that ...”” Zhao Yu said awkwardly.”” A real man doesn’t boast about his past
achievements. Besides, Xi menna is a woman. | can’t risk my life with her right from the start, right? ”

“"" Although I’'m capable, | don’t know how to control my strength. I’'m always afraid that I'll cripple her
with one slap!”””

“""|s that so?”” Miao Ying laughed evilly.””1 don’t think so! You seemed to have used all your strength
last night, didn’t you?”””

“”"That’s impossible ...”” Ding Lan still didn’t believe her.””My brother-in-law must be pretending!””
Maybe he saw that she was pretty and wanted to take advantage of her...”””

“””Go to hell!”” Zhao Yu said,””you don’t know this, but when we went to Manzhou, she insisted on
sleeping with us. She was the one who wanted to take advantage of me!”””

“7” Ah? It can’t be, right?”” Ding Lan grinned.””Does Xi menna really like you?”” No, | have to think of a
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way to get her far away

wunn nnon

Speaking of Xi menna ...”” Miao Ying asked,””] saw her at Secret Service. Tonight, she ...

“’"0h, leave it to me!”” “’I'll make the necessary arrangements,”” Ding Lan said.””There are many
things that we still need her to provide us with clues!”” ”

“""So ... Any progress?”” Zhao Yu asked,””how many did Xi Mengna recognize?”” ”

“""Yes ...”” Ding Lan whispered.””Xi Mengna recognized one of the Chinese men who tried to enter the
country illegally. He used to work for Xi Wei and was a Special Forces soldier ... ”

“’"\We now suspect that this person should also be a member of the Yaksha organization!”” ”
A Yaksha ...

Zhao Yu suddenly remembered the purple-masked criminal in the multi-millionaire’s building.

nn

“"”|t seems that we can’t let our guard down,”” Miao Ying said. ”
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“""Eh? “’By the way,”” Zhao Yu thought of something and asked Miao Ying,
services today?”” ”

what did you do at secret



“””0h,”” Miao Ying said carefully.””My dad just confirmed that you SUFU was killed, and through his
investigation, he also found that the killer might be from the Yaksha organization!”” ”

“”"Yaksha again ...”” Zhao Yu frowned. ”

“””Recently, Yakshas have been appearing on screen a lot!”” “”They’ve always been under londee’s
command,”” Ding Lan said.”” It seems that londee’s successor can still control the Yakshas ...”” ”

“”"Then ... What about amiola?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””did you find it?”” ”
“’”No...”" Miao Ying replied immediately.””There’s no news of amiola at the moment!”” ”

“’"| guess ...”” Zhao Yu said worriedly.””She must be looking for the chief’s murderer. | think it’s best if
we can find her ...”””

“"Mm,”” Miao Ying said.””My dad is thinking of a way! ”

“’”My dad said that there’s been an undercurrent in the international scene recently. Because of
londee’s death and Xi Wei’s information, many people have been implicated. ”

unn

Some people are seeking self-protection, some are busy taking sides to curry favor with others, and
some are thinking of ways to clean up their house, destroy the corpses, andsoon...”

“"Allin all, it’s a little messy!”” ”
“"Then ... What about Juliet? Did you find it?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”

“’”No!”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””my dad applied for us again to strengthen the Guard’s
rank. He also repeatedly told us to be carefull”””

“"Yes!”” “” All my missions overseas have been suspended,”” Ding Lan said.””I’'m only concerned about
one thing, and that is Li Jie’s safety!”” ”

“Listening to the conversation between the two, Zhao Yu felt that he was getting closer and closer to the
mysterious successor! ”

Didi.. Didi...

“At this moment, his phone suddenly rang. He looked at the caller ID and saw that it was the office of
the criminal Division. ”

Fine ...

“Zhao Yu knew very well that there was only one reason why the central Criminal Division would call him

I”

at this time, and that was because ran ran had a new case

Chapter 2458: High-profile murderer

“At eighto’ clock in the evening, the computer in the director’s office of the criminal Division was playing
a bloody and terrifying scene! ”



A person wearing a Beijing Opera mask appeared on the screen!
“The blood that spurted out stuck to the mask, making it look even more hideous ... ”

“What was even more terrifying was that the man was holding an axe and lying on the table. His
ferocious face was close to the camera. After staring at it for a few seconds, he reached out his black-
gloved finger and pointed at the dead man on the ground, then drew a “* 1"”...”

Ka ...

“The video was paused, and Division Chief Jiao Guofeng’s voice rang out in the office.””Zhao Yu, | know
you just came back from solving a big case. I’'m sorry to send you to such a far place! ”
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“”"But ... As you can see,”” Division Chief Jiao said helplessly,””such an arrogant murderer killed
someone in front of everyone in the live-stream room. It’s really a bad influence!”

“’”|'ve thought about it, and I still think that it’'s best for you to handle it. What do you think?"”” ”

“Zhao Yu stared at the camera and said,””are murderers these days all so high-profile?”” Live broadcast
of killing? A live broadcast of a murder?”

“*”Chen,”” he asked Chen Zhuo,””ls He Dead?”” A streamer?”””

nn

she’s a fairy who has descended to the mortal world.
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“""Yes, | am!”” Chen Zhuo quickly introduced,
She’s quite famous in the livestream world. By the time the police arrived, it was too late ...

“”"| don’t understand ...”” Miao Ying asked.””Wearing such an exaggerated mask and walking into the
community, is no one going to care? Where are the security guards? And ... How did he get into the
female host’s house?”” ”

“""The fairy lived in a bungalow,”” Chen Zhuo said.””She rented a homestay in the suburbs of Kunyang
city and has been living there for two years!”” Maybe the murderer climbed over the wall

LR

“””0h ...”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””even if it’s a homestay, isn’t it easy to solve a murder
case in broad daylight?”” "
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“’”It’s hard to say!”” Division Chief Jiao said,””the local police department is actively investigating. They
didn’t ask the criminal Division for help, but ... The higher-ups still hope that our people can go and deal
with it!”””

“’"Because this is a very bad murder case, which has already caused a strong reaction in the country,
and even internationally! ”

“""0Of course,”” Division Chief Jiao said, pointing at the video.””The murderer pointed at the body first,
then raised one finger. He might be trying to tell us that this is only the first one!”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu nodded slightly. He had the same feeling and felt that the murderer might have
another target. So, he nodded at Division Chief Jiao and said,””alright, let’s get ready and head over as
soon as possible!”” ”

“’"There’s a flight at oneo’ clock in the evening,”” Division Chief Jiao said.””If you think it's appropriate,
I'll ask Chen Zhuo to book it for you!”” ”



“Zhao Yu and Miao Ying exchanged their opinions and said, “’I’ll contact my team members
immediately!”” ”

“””Zhao Yu, thank you for your hard work!”” Division Chief Jiao said earnestly,””I’m really worried about
letting someone else handle this case!”” ”

“”"I'm fine,”” Zhao Yu said politely.””Don’t worry! There’s a live broadcast of the murder, so I'll catch
the person as soon as possible!”” ”

“’"That’s good,”” Division Chief Jiao said.””The higher-ups are paying great attention to this case. I'll ask
Chen Zhuo to send you the details of the case later. I'll also contact you in Nanyun in advance!”” ”

“””No problem, but you know my old rules,”” Zhao Yu said.””Just send the local criminal investigation
Captain to contact me. I’'m too famous now, so I’'m too lazy to entertain those higher-ups ...”” ”

“’"Hehe, you're still so ... So ...”” Division Chief Jiao laughed and sighed.””No wonder people call you a
detective ...”””
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“At oneo’ clock at night, the plane from the capital to Nanyun province’s Kunyang city took off on time.’

“Zhao Yu led the Special Investigation Team members and got on the plane. Cui Lizhu, Wu Xiumin, Zeng
ke, Ran Tao, and Zhang Peipei all boarded the plane. ”

“Since the requirements for the autopsy were not high, Zhang Peipei went alone without her forensic
team.”

“Although after a few days of rest, everyone had recovered from the exhaustion of the female corpses
under the bridge case, it was late at night, so everyone covered themselves with blankets and fell asleep
as soon as they got on the plane.”

“By now, the special investigators were used to their work. They knew that tomorrow would be an
extremely busy day, so they had to conserve their energy and be prepared. ”

“Zhao Yu sat by the window. He first looked at his team members, then looked at the night view outside
the window. He sighed and said to Miao Ying, who was sitting next to him, ”

“’"It’s a pity. I've waited for sister LAN to be free and wanted to spar with her! He didn’t expect such an
urgent case to happen again ... ”
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“’”But ...”” Zhao Yu naturally put his hand on miss Miao’s shoulder and said,
rid of Xi menna, that follower. It can be considered a blessing! ”

this time, | was able to get

“" All"” He leaned back lazily on the seat, closed his eyes, and said,””| guess when little Nana finds out
that we’ve already gone to Southern Cloud to solve the case, she’ll be mad with anger, right? ”

“""What do you think?”” ”

“’”| think ...”” Miao Ying didn’t listen to Zhao Yu’s words, but looked at the information on her mobile
phone and said,””this murderer must have a grudge against the female streamer?”” ”



“"\What?”” Zhao Yu opened his eyes and repeated,””do you have a grudge against me?”””
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“""Look ...”” Miao Ying played a video and said,””after this man entered the room, he didn’t say
anything and directly slashed at the female streamer. You noticed his movements. It was obviously with
hatred ...”””
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“""Yes, there must be a motive for killing,”” Zhao Yu said.
for robbery or sex ...”” ”

Such a high-profile killing, it’s definitely not

“”I now understand,”” Miao Ying said.””Why the higher-ups are taking this case so seriously! You see,
the murderer was wearing a robe used for singing, and his shoulders were raised high, so there were
obviously shoulder pads inside ...”” ”

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu said.””I've noticed it a long time ago. It’s called being bold! Since the murderer
dared to kill in such a high-profile manner, it was obvious that he was fully prepared! ”

“’"\We still have to be prepared for a tough battle. It's probably going to be another tough bone!”” ”
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“”"That’s not what I’'m worried about,
then where could the second one be?”

Miao Ying said.””If the fairy was only the murderer’s first target,

“””The murderer has a grudge against the female streamer, but there are streamers everywhere. What
if his next target is not in Kunyang?”” ”

lllllloh ."IIII ”

“Zhao Yu thought about it for a moment, and felt that Miao Ying’s worries were very reasonable. If her
speculation was correct, then the murderer was very likely not in Kunyang city, or even Nanyun
province!”

Alright ...

“Zhao Yu muttered in his heart. Originally, he had not planned to get a hexagram for this trip to
Southern Cloud. ”

“But now, it seemed that he still had to open a hexagram to let himself have some confidence! ”
“Hence, Zhao Yu immediately opened a hexagram!”

“When he saw the hexagram, he cried out in his heart. He didn’t expect that the system would not
follow the usual routine this time.””Kun Gen ...”” ”

Chapter 2459: Chapter 2454-double Gen

The South of Caiyun was like spring all year round.

“Although Zhao Yu and the others arrived in Kunyang at fouro’ clock in the morning, once they got off
the plane, they could feel the completely different climate from Manzhou. ”



“The air was moist and warm, making people feel very comfortable. ”

“The person who came to receive them was the captain of the Criminal Investigation Unit of the Nanyun
Provincial Office, Shi Min.”

“””Shi Naian,”” Shi Min introduced him jokingly when they met.””Most people think I'm a woman when
they hear my name! But in fact, my wife is the woman!”” ”

“Zhao Yu saw that Shi Min, who was 1.8 meters tall, did not even weigh 120 pounds. Standing in front of
him, she looked like an electric pole! ”

It was the first time he had seen such a thin Criminal Police captain.

“As the criminal Division had informed the local authorities in advance, the local Provincial Office and
police station did not send any leaders to harass Zhao Yu. ”

“This way, Zhao Yu could skip a lot of unnecessary social activities and get straight to the point. ”

“As soon as he got into the command vehicle, Zhao Yu asked Captain Shi to take them to the scene of
the crime. He also asked Captain Shi Min to give him a case report in the command vehicle. ”

“Zhao Yu’s name was well-known throughout the police world, so Captain Shi naturally knew about him
and was prepared for it. ”

“’"The deceased’s name was Xu youran, and her online username was fairy’s descent. Of course, she
had used many other online aliases in the past.”” As soon as the command vehicle started, Captain Shi
introduced him to Zhao Yu and the others,””I’m 30 years old this year, unmarried. ”

“’"Her ancestral home was from Yanping, Fu Lai province. She went to university in Kun Yang. After
graduation, she first worked in a tourism company, but it only lasted two years ...”” ”

“” After she resigned, she started her job as a live streamer. She mainly told jokes and promoted some
travel products, homestay, and soon ... ”

“""She’s gradually gained popularity and became an internet celebrity. Her fan count just broke two
million ...”” ”

“""Do you have a grudge against me?”” Zhao Yu had already read the information about the fairy, so he
went straight to the point. ”

“’"\We haven’t found anything yet,”” Captain Shi replied quickly.””Female streamers have sharp mouths.
They have fired at many of their peers online and have had some conflicts. ”

“"Also, because she exposed a lot of unspoken rules and promoted travel products and homestay, she
offended many people in the tourism industry! ”
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“’"\We are still investigating the specific contradictions ...

“""Even if there’s a grudge, even if someone wants to kill her, there’s no need to do it during a live
broadcast, right?”” Cui Lizhu asked from behind,””have you checked on the love life of this fairy? ”

“""She’s so pretty. Could it be because of relationship problems?”” ”



Xiao Cui’s question was quite professional.

“Captain Shi did not dare to neglect and quickly replied,””””Her relationship is also quite complicated,
and we're sorting it out!”

“””You also know ... The female host is pretty and is an internet celebrity, so she has a lot of suitors ... ”

“””As for her, she’s dated a lot of male fans before, but from what we know so far, Xu youran isn’t
dating anyone. It’ll take some time to find out everything!”””

“"”Mm ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, then snapped his fingers at Zeng ke and ordered,””Zeng ke, as usual, you
can investigate Xu youran’s interpersonal relationships!”” ”

Zeng ke nodded in agreement.

“’"\We have a team here investigating, so let’s just follow the Special Investigation Team’s
arrangements!”” Captain Shi quickly said. If there’s a shortage of manpower, I'll make other
arrangements!”” ”

nnn

“Zhao Yu said to Captain Shi,””let’s talk about the scene!”” And the autopsy report ...

“”"| don’t know if the murderer did it on purpose or if he wasn’t professional enough,”” Captain Shi
said.””In the live broadcast, we can see that he chopped at Xu youran 11 times, hitting her head, back,
and shoulders ... ”

“’”But, she didn’t die on the spot. When the police arrived, she was still breathing, but because of the

nnn

excessive blood loss, she died in the ambulance ...

wunn

Oh?”” This information had not been reported in the previous report, so Zhao Yu was a little
surprised. He asked,””so ... Did Xu youran say anything before she died?”” Or did you leave any clues
behind?”””

“""No...”” Captain Shi shook his head regretfully.”” According to the police who arrived first, Xu youran
was seriously injured and had almost no reaction ...”” ”

“””Dr. Zhang,”” Zhao Yu asked Zhang Peipei,””since we have the video, can you judge the murderer’s
real intention based on the wounds on the body?”” ”

“"”|s it because he’s unprofessional, or is he deliberately trying to make Xu youran die in pain instead of
killing her with one swing?”” ”

nn |77 »

“"Well ...”” Zhang Peipei said cautiously,””we can only judge based on the situation

“" Alright then!”” Zhao Yu then asked Captain Shi,””then let’s talk about the scene! Did the criminal
leave anything behind?”” ”

“’"\We found the video of the criminal from the surveillance cameras in the nearby residential area, and
we also found an eyewitness,”” Captain Shi said.””However, the criminal obviously came prepared. In
the end, he disappeared in a dense forest ... ”

“"Last afternoon and night, we’ve already searched the entire forest area, but we didn’t find any
obvious traces ... ”



“”And ...”” Captain Shi continued,””there are no signs of Xu youran’s door being pried open. We
suspect that the murderer either made a duplicate of the key in advance, or the door was not locked at
a” “.”II n
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“’"Then what about the face mask?”” Miao Ying asked,””is it not easy to get that kind of face mask
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“””No, it's the opposite.”” Captain Shi shook his head and said,””Nanyun is a tourist spot, and there are
many foreign tourists there. The masks are more common ...”” ”

As expected ...
“If the case was easy to solve, the higher-ups wouldn’t have sent him over in such a hurry. ”
“There was no motive, no trace, and no clue. It was another carefully prepared murder case! ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Captain Shi sighed, stretched out a finger, and said,””after the murderer committed the
crime, he gestured with one finger. We were really worried that Xu youran was only the first victim and
the murderer might continue to commit more crimes!”””

“Upon hearing this, the car fell silent. No one spoke. ”

“Zhao Yu, of course, agreed with Captain Shi, not only because the murderer had drawn a “” 1,”” but
also because of the double Gen hexagram that he had opened on the plane!”

Kun Gen Gen!

|II

“In Zhao Yu’s memory, the system had never given him such a hexagram
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“The “”Gen"” represented the case, but what did two “”Gen”” represent? ”
A major case?
“At least ... It meant that the case wasn’t just complicated, right? ”

“Moreover, there must be something big going on with “’kun.”” To a certain extent,””kun”” made Zhao
Yu even more afraid of him than “’kun.”””

“Now, since he had gotten a “’kun”” hexagram, it undoubtedly meant that this case was not an ordinary
case, and the murderer would definitely not stop!”

“Because of this prediction, Zhao Yu had been worried from the beginning, and could not solve cases as
calmly as he had before. ”

He didn’t know when the murderer would strike again!

He didn’t know if he could catch him before he made his next move.

Chapter 2460: Strange female corpse

It was seven in the morning.



“Nanyun province, Jingjiang City. ”

“A layer of mist rose on the surface of the Jing River. The mist was moist, and it seemed to have dyed
the entire vicinity of the river into a classical ink-wash painting. The distant mountains could be vaguely
seen, and the ancient temple was leisurely. ”

Woof woof ...

“A few dogs barked somewhere on the riverbank, and then a Hound appeared. A man in a sanitation
uniform was picking up garbage by the river with a pair of long garbage pliers. ”

“This place was very close to the ancient temple of Jingjiang. Many tourists would pass by here on
normal days. There was a trash can almost every ten meters on the side of the road, but there were still
people who would throw away their trash. ”

“The sanitation workers had to clean every day, and they could clear out a large amount of garbage
every day ...”

“"\Woof ... Woof woof ...”” ”

“When the cleaner was walking along the Riverside path, his beloved dog suddenly barked in the
direction of the river, as if it had discovered something ... ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” The sanitation worker noticed the abnormality of his beloved dog and hurried to
the railing, looking into the water. ”

“Under the smoke, he could vaguely see a white object. ”
Eh?
What was that?

“Out of curiosity, the cleaner stuck his head out of the railing. As the mist dissipated, he suddenly saw a
curly-haired man lying on the sand and stones by the river!”

“It should be a woman. From the railing, he could see that the woman had black hair and was wet from
head to toe. She seemed to have drowned ... ”

“"\What ... What's going on?”” the cleaner quickly took out his phone and tried to call for help. ”
“However, just as he took out his phone, he suddenly thought, could this person still be alive? ”
“Thinking of this, he quickly climbed over the railing and walked towards the river. ”

Woof ... Woof ...

The beloved dog didn’t know what its master was going to do and kept barking on the path.

“Following the Stone River bed, the sanitation worker came to the woman who had fallen into the
water.”

“The woman was wearing a white cardigan, a black skirt, and a pair of old black leather shoes. ”

“""Eh? “”Aiyo ... When they got closer, the sanitation worker suddenly felt an inexplicable chill! ”



“When he took a closer look, he found that the woman was emitting white gas! ”
“White steam rose and mixed with the water mist, as if she had been steamed by something ... ”

“’"How ... How did this happen?”” The cleaner was a little scared. He had never seen someone fall into
the water like this. ”

“However, because he was eager to save her, he still reached out and turned the woman over!”
“""Bury, scatter (surprised)!”” ”

“The sanitation worker was surprised. After he touched the woman’s body, he found that the woman’s
body was extremely cold, as if it was not water that was stuck to her clothes, butice ... ”

“When the woman was turned over, the cleaner’s eyes widened. The woman was so beautiful that it
was suffocating! ”

“However, the woman’s eyes were wide open, and her pupils had already enlarged ... ”

“At the same time, at the Kun Yang police station, Zhao Yu and the others had just returned from their
investigation of the scene and were setting up a temporary office. ”

Captain Shi had already received the order to prepare a white board for Zhao Yu.

“Of course, as everyone got off the plane in the middle of the night and had not had time to eat
breakfast, he arranged a scrumptious breakfast for Zhao Yu and the others, including soy milk, deep-
fried dough sticks, and all kinds of side dishes! ”

“Just as everyone was having breakfast, Zhao Yu had already assigned everyone their tasks according to
their strengths. ”

“Miao Ying was still in charge of macro control, and she was in charge of dealing with local leaders, as
well as the police department, public relations department, and various media outlets. ”

“Needless to say, Zhang Peipei was in charge of the autopsy work and went to the scene to collect
suspicious information. ”

Ran Tao went to the field to investigate the traces of the murderer.
Wu Xiumin had made a psychological profile of the criminal based on the live video of the murder scene.

“Zeng ke and cui Lizhu were mainly responsible for investigating the interpersonal relationships of the
victim, Xu youran. Zeng ke investigated her internal information, such as her bank account,
communication status, online chats, and so on.”

“Cui Lizhu, on the other hand, went to the field to investigate the people who were related to Xu
youran!”

“Zhao Yu told Zeng ke and cui Lizhu that their investigation was very important. He asked them to focus
on those people who often gave Xu youran props, threw money, and asked her out for dinner! ”



This kind of person might turn from love to hate because he was often rejected by Xu youran!

“Also, he had specifically asked cui Lizhu to ask Xu youran’s loyal fans if there had been any special
situations in the live broadcast room. ”

“After the briefing, everyone had almost finished their breakfast. The intense and busy investigation
soon officially began. ”

“"”police officer Zhao,”” Captain Shi said to Zhao Yu, holding a report in his hand.””Yesterday, we
focused on investigating the criminal’s way to Xu youran’s house, as well as his escape route after the
murder. ”

“’"\We found out that on the east side of the forest where Xu youran’s house is, about a ten-minute
walk away, is the famous Guyuan street shopping market in Kunyang. There are tens of thousands of
tourists there every day, and the situation is quite complicated ... ”

“”"\We suspect that the murderer either came from the Guyuan street shopping market or changed his
clothes there ... ”

“*” As you know, although the murderer was wearing a costume and a mask, he wouldn’t attract too
much attention if he appeared in such a market! ”

“””In the market, there are many businesses that make their employees wear strange clothes to attract
tourists.”” ”

“”Mm,”” Zhao Yu said.””But there are surveillance cameras everywhere in the shopping mall! | saw that
forest today, and there were quite a few people in the forest! ”

“’”If | were a criminal, | would have taken off my clothes and mask as soon as | entered the forest. |
would have put them together with the axe in a backpack that | had prepared in advance! ”

“Also, the woods are accessible in all directions. | can also prepare a means of transportation in advance.
Even a bicycle can help me escape successfully ... ”
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“””] don’t think he needs to go to the shopping mall anymore ...

“’”0h ...”” Captain Shi was enlightened.””Then I'll focus on investigating everyone who left the area
during that time?”” ”

“’"I'm afraid ...”” Zhao Yu said.””We'll have to investigate the shopping market!”””
“”” understand, | understand!”” Captain Shi said,””I'll send more people!”” ”

“’”Not just the cameras,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s best to do an on-site investigation. After the murderer
killed, there was blood on his mask and clothes. If anyone saw it, it would definitely attract attention. ”

“’”| don’t believe that the murderer would kill someone in front of the live broadcast without leaving
any traces ...
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“’"Right! “”Don’t worry,”” Captain Shi said.””We’ll do our best to find out who this guy is!”” ”

Didi.. Didi..



“At this moment, Captain Shi’s cell phone rang. He quickly went outside to answer the call.”

“He answered the call for about four to five minutes, then returned to the office and reported to Zhao
Yu,””””Officer Zhao, we just received news from Jing River! ”

“”"This morning, a strange female corpse was found by the river near the parking lot of the Jing River
ancient temple!”””
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Oh?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””What do you mean by strange female corpses?”” ”

“’"The female corpse was wearing clothes from the 1980s, and ... And she seemed to have been frozen
before. Her whole body was emitting white steam ...”” Captain Shi explained. ”

“"”\White steam? 80s clothes?”” Zhao Yu felt a little confused. ”

“""Team leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi said,””we are worried that this woman is also a live streamer!
Wearing clothes from the 80s, it’s a nostalgic style ...”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu understood and asked,””did you find out his identity?”” ”

“’”No, I didn “t! I just found it!”” Captain Shi said,””it shouldn’t be difficult to find out. I've told them to
report to me as soon as they find out the identity of the deceased ...”” ”



